DATE: Tuesday, October 15, 2019

PLACE: Storm Grove Middle School, Media Center

ATTENDEES: Storm Grove: Anne Bieber, Kelsey Favela, and Sonya Bradley-Williams, Ada Ross

Excused Storm Grove: N/A

Parents / Business Partners: Marie Gruber, & T Pring Asencio, Navini Coakley, John

Young, Callie Marques and Delayne Krenek

Excused Parents: Navini Coakley
Unexcused Parents: Bevohn Dougall

MEETING SUMMARY: DISCUSSION / TOPICS

1) Call to Order: The meeting was called to order by Marie Gruber at 3:30 pm.

2) Visitors: Stacey Klim & Margueite Ogilvie

3) Minutes: T Pring Asencio motions to approve the minutes of September 17, 2019.

- 4) Chairman Updates:
 - a) Thanks for volunteering time
- 5) Principal's updates:
 - a) Sports: Looking at fall banquet Nov. 14th at 6:30. Conditioning for basketball has started. Cross country has finished their first season. Now gearing up for winter sports.
 - b) Performing Arts: Storm Grove has a drama troupe. This is rare for middle school to have a troupe. We are the only middle school with a drama troupe. They are performing their play on November 15th.
 - c) Clubs: Student council: They are sponsoring a canned food drive. They do have rewards for classes but not for individual students. Teachers don't give extra credit or rewards for bringing in canned food. The food drive starts next week.

- d) Support: The school is used by a church, and they are always asking how to help at the school. They are working to support items for clothes closet, purchasing backpacks, supplying the food pantry with food to send home for student and family.
- e) Events: Students with perfect scores on FSA are celebrated. The Learning Gains celebration is next Tuesday. The district celebrated the highest learning gain in each category. Storm Grove had eight students that took part. On October 22nd there is an award ceremony and NJHS induction. There are sixty students being inducted on the 22nd. Veterans Day salute is on November 12th due to there being no school on Veteran's Day, November 11th. The bands play and orchestra plays. The duration of the event is about one hour. All students are in the courtyard to see the presentation.
- f) Testing: We are a calibrating school for FSA for 7th Grade ELA. Our 7th grade ELA has to be taken on the first day of the testing window.

6) New Business:

a) Traffic Patterns: John Young presents that the traffic is backed up in the car pickup and drop off. He suggests that something be released to the parents about the traffic pattern. It is posted, but it is not being followed. It is happening most frequently at prime time for drop off. People are coming from the east side instead of the west side. An idea was proposed of creating a flyer and handing out to the cars. It was suggested that Sgt. Bailey may be able to get an officer out there for traffic control. There will be an email sent out with more information once Sgt. Bailey is contacted.

7) Old Business:

a) Learning Gains Celebration: The learning gains celebration will take place on November 15th, 2019. Students with a learning gain in either Math or English Language Arts will be invited and given the opportunity to come to the event.

8) Reports: Treasury Report: \$4,066.87 current SAC balance

Next Meeting: January 21, 2020

Meeting adjourned at 4:11 pm